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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:23 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Claims (AGCS) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) 
<christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg> 
Subject: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SNK4154P & SLD3959B ON 26/6/2023 
 
Dear Claims, 
 
Please revert on liability & survey arrangement for this claim.  
 
Best Regards,  
  
Tang Shu Shi 
Insurance Advisor 
Aftersales   
  
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 
247 Alexandra Road 
Singapore 159934 
  
Direct line: +65 6305 7217 
Mobile: +65 9386 7833 
Main Line : +65 6305 7299 
Main Fax: +65 6474 364 
Email: shushi.tang@vw.com.sg 
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/ 
  

 

 
 

From: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:16 PM 
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To: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg> 
Subject: Scan Image 
 
 
 

Internal 


